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COURT OF THE LORD LYON

ROLLS OF THE CHIEFS, AND HEADS OF TERRITORIAL HOUSES (in continuation of that last published in
the Edinburgh Gazette of 30th January 1970, for the years 1968 and 1969) in the Styles of Ordinary Names wherein
they have heen Officially Recognised by the Lord Lyon Kin g of Arms in matriculating for them arms *of that descrip-
tipn” (i.e. of the names of titles specified) in the Public Register of All Arms and Bearings in Scotland.

Volume of
Public Register
Name Date of of All Arms
Matriculation and Bearings
in Scotland
Additions to
1969 List
* MACLEAN OF DUART AND
MORVEN Sir Charles Hector Fitzroy, Bt. 20 June LIV, p. 23
1970
* ANDERSON OF DOWHILL Chilton van der Beck 28 September LIV, p. 85
BISSET OF LESSENDRUM John Mordaunt 15 April LIV, p. 49
BOSWELL OF AUCHINLECK David Rutherford 24 November LIV, p. 75
BREMNER OF TEANAGAIRN Alexander 4 May LIV, p. 52
+ FAIRBAIRN OF FORDELL Nicholas Hardwicke 4 November LII, p. 87
* HOGARTH OF FIRHILL Pirie William Frederick 26 February LIV, p. 60
* HUNTER OF HUNTERSTON Neil Aylmer 28 January LIV, p. 31
*}INNES OF EDINGIGHT Malcolm Rognvald | 10 December LII, p. 98
MUNRO OF LINDERTIS Sir Thomas Torquil Alphonso, Bt. 29 July LIV, p. 63
* NEWELL OF STAFFA Gerald Frederick Watson 4 March LIV, p. 39
* RITCHIE OF
CRAIGDHUTOROVIE Armand Robert Graeme 25 August LIV, p. 71
* SHAW OR TORDARROCH Major Charles John 15 December LII, p. 103
* SPENS OF WORMISTON Michael Patrick 18 May LIV, p. 78
WONTNER OF BARSCOBE Hugh Walter Kingwell 14 July LII, p. 74

NOTES

1. * is added in those instances where the whole three words are used as the “ordinary name” or in the signature
as they legally may be ; but it is open to the Heads of any of the Houses concerned to add the designation as part of
the name and by doing so regularly make those three words their “ ordinary surname.”

2. ¥+ indicates that the Arms have been matriculated with chapeau in respect of being a Minor Baron.

3. These names and designations are in Scots law and practice used by:

(a) The head of the famly and his wife.

(b) The eldest son and his wife, with the adjection * younger,” and their eldest son.

(c) The unmarried daughters, and unmarried daughters of the eldest son.

N.B.—The designations are not used by younger sons.

COUNTY COUNCIL OF ROSS AND CROMARTY

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (SCOTLAND)
ACTS 1947-1969

Direction under Article 4 of the Town and Country
Planning (General Development) (Scotland) Order

1959, restricting permitted development.

NOTICE is hereby given that the County Council of the
County of Ross and Cromarty as local Planning Authority,
in exercise of the powers contained in Article 4(1)(a) of the
Town and Country Planning (General Development) (Scot-
land) Order 1950, on 9th March 1971 made a Direction
entitted The County of Ross and Cromarty Town and
Country Planning (Restriction of Permitted Development)
(Tulloch, Dingwall) Direction 1971.

The effect of the Direction is to require, in respect of the
area outlined on the map hereinafter referred to, that plan-
ning permission must be obtained for the enlargement,
improvement or other alterations of dwellinghouses and for
the erection of garages within the curtilage of dwellinghouses.

A copy of the Direction and relative map have been
deposited within the office of the County Clerk, County
Buildings, Dingwall, and may be seen there without payment
of fee between the hours of 9 a.m. and 5.30 p.m., Mondays

MarcorM R. INNES OF EDINGIGHT,
Lyon Clerk and Keeper of the Records.

to Fridays. This Direction comes into force on Friday, 26th
March 1971, being the date on which this Notice is first

published.

James M. DuniLop, County Clerk.
24th March 1971.

COUNTY COUNCIL OF ANGUS
Extension of Angus Special Lighting District
NOTTICE is hereby given, in accordance with the terms of
Section 147(5) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1947,
that the County Council of the County of Angus have
resolved to alter, by extending the boundaries of the Angus
Special Lighting District so as to include therein the Village
of Auchterhouse (excluding Hospital Road and Hill Road).

The full terms of the resolution and a plan fllustrating the
boundaries of the additional area may be inspected at the
County Buildings, Forfar, between the hours of 10 am. and
4 p.m. on week days other than Saturdays from 26th March

to 15th April 1971.
IaN A. MackniGHT, County Clerk.
County Buildings, Forfar.
23rd March 1971.



